
1

Sharon Craig

From: Longridge Town Council <clerk@longridge-tc.gov.uk>

Sent: 18 February 2019 19:49

To: planning

Cc: clerk@longridge-tc.gov.uk

Subject: RESPONSE TO PLANNING CONSULTATIONS FROM LONGRIDGE TOWN COUNCIL

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

 

 

Please see comments from Longridge Town Council in response to the following consultations: 

 

                3/2018/0819 The application is for the erection of a detached single dwelling and garage on split level 

within the large garden to the rear of Overdale, Calfcote Avenue, Longridge  (the application should have been 

on               the last agenda but the officer will accept the comments on 14 February) 

                LTC - No objection 

                ---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

                3/2019/0063   The application is for the regularisation of an existing, unauthorised agricultural access land 

off Higher Road, Longridge PR3 2YX 

                LTC - LTC support views of the highways authority 

 

 

Kind regards 

 

Lesley Lund 

Clerk 

 


